DAVID K.

As a Design consultant at HiQ in Stockholm, my background in UI & Branding has equipped me with the necessary skills to excel in my role. While I enjoy my working as a consultant, I am also deeply invested in developing my leadership skills and exploring creative ways to lead the design process.

Having completed my studies at Hyper Island, I have acquired expertise in facilitating and leading teams comprising diverse disciplines. I believe in the importance of continuous self-reflection, and I consistently strive to inspire and motivate those around me to contribute meaningfully towards building a cohesive team.

Let's have a coffee and talk about future collaborations!



WORK EXPERIENCES

Oct 2022 - Currently

HIQ STHLM

UI/UX/Brand Design consultant

APOTEKET

UI Design Consultant from HIQ, Nov 2022 - Currently

Jan 2022 – Oct 2022

CARTINA TECH & DESIGN

Digital Design consultant

COOP

UI Design Consultant from Cartina, May – Aug 2022

Jan 2021 – Dec 2021

QLIRO

Product/UI Designer

2019 – 2020

ZINGTON DESIGN

Digital Design Consultant

WEEKDAY

UI Design Consultant from Zington, 2019 – 2020

2016 - 2018

KREATION

Art Director & Graphic Designer

EDUCATION

2018 - 2019

HYPER ISLAND

Design Lead

BOLD SCANDINAVIA

Graphic Design intern from Mars – June 2019

2014 - 2015

YRGO

Advertising school, with focus on Art Direction

VOLT

Graphic Design intern from Aug – Nov 2015

DIGITAS LBI

Creative/Art Director intern from Mars - June 2015

2009 – 2011

GAMLEBY FOTOSKOLA

School of magazine and commercial photography

AWARD

Nov 2018

VOLVO HACKATHON

Winner in category – Communication Design